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Amilah Abd-Al-Rashid <amilah@saha.org.za>

[FOIP] FW: Submission of PAIA request SAH-2018-SAP-0023: Jackson Maake 
1 message

Crooks Amelda - Colonel <crooksa@saps.gov.za> 8 November 2018 at 07:04
Reply-To: foip@saha.org.za
To: Makgoba Mokgadi - Captain <MakgobaMokgadi@saps.gov.za>
Cc: "foip@saha.org.za" <foip@saha.org.za>

To:       Deputy Information Officer: Crime Intelligence

 

Dear Captain Mokgadi

 

Please find the attached request from SAHA for access to the records / docket(s) relating to the death of

Jackson Maake for your further handling in terms of the PAIA.

 

The R 35,00 Request fee must be requested on the SAPS 512(b).

 

Kind regards

 

 

COLONEL Amelda Crooks 
NATIONAL DEPUTY INFORMATION OFFICER

 

Division: Financial Management and Administration

Component: Auxiliary Management

Section: Administration Services

Sub Section: Access to Information

 

Tel(w): 012-393-2606 | Fax: 012-393-2156 | Cell: 082 375 2029 |

E-mail: crooksa@saps.gov.za

Site: www.saps.gov.za

 

 

mailto:crooksa@saps.gov.za
http://www.saps.gov.za/
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From: South African History Archive (SAHA) [mailto:foip@saha.org.za]  
Sent: 07 November 2018 04:00 PM 
To: Crooks Amelda - Colonel; pietersh@saps.org.za 
Subject: Submission of PAIA request SAH-2018-SAP-0023

 

To whom it may concern,

Re: Submission of PAIA request SAH-2018-SAP-0023

Please find enclosed a request for information made in terms of the Promotion of Access to Information Act, 2000 (PAIA) for
your urgent attention. In accordance with PAIA, you are obliged to respond to this PAIA request within 30 days of
submission.

Yours faithfully,

Vanessa Shingange

South African History Archive (SAHA)

 
This communication has been automatically generated by the PAIA Tracker System, administered by the South African
History Archive (SAHA).  
Please email foip@saha.org.za to report any errors in this communication, or for more information about the system.

--  
Freedom of Information Programme (FOIP) 
South African History Archive (SAHA) 
http://foip.saha.org.za 
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